
Monroe A. Miller, Jr.
2200 Camp Branch Road
Waynesville, NC  28786
May 8, 2022

Subject: Email dialog with Tom Maguire and Ed Smather’s / Dennis Ramsey’s “Fence from Hell”.

The “Fence from Hell” (a spite fence) was constructed between the properties at 146/156 on Johnson Hill
Drive by Ed Smathers and Dennis Ramsey on 6/23/2021.  For additional background, see
www.haywoodtp.net -

Email Dialog, Zeb Smathers, Jesse Fowler + others and the No Parking Sign on Johnson Hill Drive,
continued. 4/6/2022...

or

https://www.haywoodtp.net/pubII/220406EmailSmathersFowler.pdf 

What did the Town of Waynesville code enforcement have to say about this?  This is an email dialog with
Tom Maguire, Senior Code Enforcement Official for the Town of Waynesville, documenting the evolution
of the Fence from Hell.

Monroe A. Miller, Jr.
Haywood County Taxpayer
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Subject: Request for Public Information
Date: Sun, 24 Apr 2022 16:01:13 -0400
From: Monroe Miller
To: Tom Maguire <tmaguire@waynesvillenc.gov>
CC: Jeff Stines <jstines@waynesvillenc.gov>, Byron Hickox <bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov>, Elizabeth

Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov>, Olga Grooman <ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>

Mr. Maguire,

On or about June 16, 2021, you and Olga Grooman were called out to 146 Johnson Hill Drive regarding an
installation of a chain link fence by Ed Smathers.  Lois Hollis, at 156 Johnson Hill Drive expressed concern
about being able to open up the electrical box, which the fence was going to obstruct.  Please provide the
write up or any other documentation you have regarding that inspection and recommendations of where Ed
Smathers was to install the fence.  Also, please include a copy of the building permit for that fence.

See the inserted reference photos.

Thank you,

Monroe A. Miller, Jr.
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Subject: Re: Request for Public Information
Date: Mon, 25 Apr 2022 20:21:20 -0400
From: Monroe Miller
To: Tom Maguire <tmaguire@waynesvillenc.gov>
CC: Jeff Stines <jstines@waynesvillenc.gov>, Byron Hickox <bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov>, Elizabeth

Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov>, Olga Grooman <ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>, Martha
Sharpe Bradley <martha@sosharpe.com>

Mr. Maguire,

Can you please acknowledge my Request for Public Information?

Don't forget to see:

Video (.mp4) CAUTION - GRAPHIC VIOLENCE. Ed Smathers violently forcing his hand through vehicle
window of 78 year old Lois Hollis, and smashing her phone into her face, sustaining injuries to mouth and
teeth. Truly Evil. Waynesville Police advises - don't provoke him. Perhaps Ed Smathers will be a candidate
for the Sheriff's Secret Peer Support Specialist Program, or maybe bottom-feeding lawyer, Zeb Smathers,
will represent him. 4/22/2022. 4/24/2022..

[https://www.haywoodtp.net/pubII/220422EdSmathers.mp4 ]

Monroe A. Miller, Jr.
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Subject: Re: Request for Public Information, #3, Ed Smathers Fence
Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2022 08:48:15 -0400
From: Monroe Miller
To: Elizabeth Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov>
CC: Jeff Stines <jstines@waynesvillenc.gov>, Byron Hickox <bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov>, Olga

Grooman <ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>, Martha Sharpe Bradley <martha@sosharpe.com>, Tom
Maguire <tmaguire@waynesvillenc.gov>

Ms. Teague,

I'm not having any success in getting Tom Maguire to acknowledge my Request for Public Information.  Is
that because I am using the wrong email address?  On your website,

https://www.waynesvillenc.gov/sites/default/files/inline-files/Accessory%20Structure%20Brochure.pdf, 

it lists his email address as: tmaguaire@waynesvillenc.gov  - note the spelling is different.  Under any
circumstances, can you print this out and walk over to his office and let him know I am requesting that he
acknowledge my Request for Public Information?

The referenced video (5 second) clip should jog his memory as to whom Ed Smathers is.

Thanks,

Monroe A. Miller, Jr.

-4-

mailto:tmaguaire@waynesvillenc.gov


Subject: RE: Request for Public Information, #3, Ed Smathers Fence
Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2022 13:10:27 +0000
From: Thomas Maguire <tmaguire@waynesvillenc.gov>
To: Monroe Miller, Elizabeth Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov>
CC: Jeff Stines <jstines@waynesvillenc.gov>, Byron Hickox <bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov>, Olga

Grooman <ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>, Martha Sharpe Bradley <martha@sosharpe.com>

Mr. Miller, my office hours are T-Th 8 am to 4 pm, so I did not get your RPI until today. Be assured that I
will respond in a timely manner. My correct email address is: tmaguire@waynesvillenc.gov. Not sure where
you got the one you referred to in this thread, but now you have the right one.
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Subject: RPI Johnson Hill Dr.
Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2022 19:12:14 +0000
From: Thomas Maguire <tmaguire@waynesvillenc.gov>
To: Monroe Miller
CC: Elizabeth Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov>, Olga Grooman <ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>

As per your request of April 24, 2022 I have attached the documentation in my file. The Town of
Waynesville would not require a permit for the fence.
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Subject: Fwd: RPI Johnson Hill Dr.
Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2022 15:58:16 -0400
From: Monroe Miller
To: Tom Maguire <tmaguire@waynesvillenc.gov>, Olga Grooman <ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>
CC: Elizabeth Teague <eteague@waynesvillenc.gov>, Byron Hickox <bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov>,

Jeff Stines <jstines@waynesvillenc.gov>, Chris Snyder <csnyder@waynesvillenc.gov>, Martha
Sharpe Bradley <martha@sosharpe.com>

Mr. Maguire,

It would appear that Ed Smathers lied to you, and did not move forward to get a survey prior to installation
of the fence, as he promised.  See the reference photo in my original request, dated 6/23/2021, one day after
your last visit, preparation for setting posts.

Thank you for your report.

Monroe A. Miller, Jr.

<eof>
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